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INDEPENDENT AUOITORS, REPORT

To the Members of Peerless Hotels Limited

Report on the Audlt of the Financlal statements

OPinion -

wehaveauditedthefinancialstatement5ofPeerlessHotelsLimited(,,thecompany',),whichcomprisethe
balance sheet as at March 

"' 
;";;; a.nd ;;;i*""nt of Profit and uoss (includins other comprehensive

tncome), statement or thtne"' 
'n""'qu'; 

tio 'itit'*t "t 
tastr-Rows for ttre year then ended' and notes to the

financial statement', intr'oing t 'Jl;i'y 
o? 

'igninttnt 
tttounting polrcies and other explanatory notes for the

year ended on that date (hereinJer referred to as "financial statements")'

lnouroPinionandtothebestofourinformationandaccordingtotheexplanationsgiventous,theaforesaid
financial statement, eir" tn" in;;;;r.qrrr.o uv tt'.1.t in the manner so required and Bive a true and fair

view in conformity *i h th" .;;;;;i;l principres genenlly acceoted in hdia, of the state oi affairs of the

companv as at Marth 31' 20"';;;i;'i iit""' 
't 

to'nv and its lash flows for the vear ended on that date

Basis for OPinion

WecondUctedourauditinaccordancewiththestandardsonauditing(SAs}specifiedundersectionl43(10)of
the companies Act, 2013 o" *'p"t''U"tt'ts under those sttniu'i"'" t'*f'er described in the Auditors'

Responsibitities for *re nuoit oiitie ir.nl,,f ,o,.r.nts section of our report' we are independent of the

Company in accordance *itnit.'i"a. J Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia

iogetherwiththeethical"q'i"'"nt'thatarerelevanttoourauditofthefinancialstatementsunderthe
provisions of the Companies-A.t, iOiS ,"a the Rules ttrereunder; and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilitics in ttto'atnt" tltn'i*" "0"'it"":t-:i1^::;;;J" 
of Ethics we believe that the audit

evidence we have oOtuinea i'-suiiicient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion'

EmPhasis of Matter

AttentionisdrawntoNoteno.44ofthefinancialstatementasregardstothemanagement,sevaluationofvalue
in use of cash generating '"'";;' 

t;;';';tnt of l'pai'ment ii 'J" "r 
proPerty' plant and equipment and

riShtofuseassetsand'"tt'Li"''t'thereofwithrespectto""u,n't'o*andestimatesconsideredinthis
rJspect. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter'

lnformation other than the Financial Statements and Audltors' Report Theleon

,ltors is responsible for the other information The other information comprises the

informationincludedintt...eo..a,,Reportincludingann",,,",toBoard,sReportbutdoesnotincludethe
iinrn.iat,t,tt*tnts and our auditors' reporLthereon'

ouropiniononthefinancialstatementscoesnotcovertheotherinformaticnandwedonotexpressanyform
of assurance conclusion thereon'

lnconnectionwithourauditofthelinancialstatements,ourresponsibiliryistoreadthgotherinformationand,
in doing so, consider whether tno ott't' lnto'|nt'ion is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or

our knowledge obtainea auring tt'e co"u"t oio" tuolt o' otherwise appears to be materially m[stated'

lf,basedontheworkwehaveperformed'.weconcludethatthereisamaterialmisstatementofthisother
intormatlon, we are required to report that fact'

we have nothing to report with respect to above'
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Responsibillties of the Management and those charged with governance for the tlnanclal statements

Thecompany,sgoardofDirectorsisresponsibleforthemattersstatedlnsection134(5)ofthecompaniesAct,
2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparatlon of these financlal statements that give a true and fair view of

the state of affairs (financial position), Profit or Loss (flnancial performance lncluding other comprehenslve

income),changeslnequityandcashflowsofthecompanyinaccordancewlththeaccountlntprinclples
gen",atty"cceptealnlndia,lncludingthelndianAccountlngstandardsspeclfiedundersectlon133oftheAct'

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting recordi ln accordance with the provisions

oftheActforsafe8uardingoftheassetsofthecompanyandforpreventinganddetectingfraudsandother
irregUlarlties;selectionandapplicationofappropriateaccountinSpolicies;makinSiudgmentsandestimatesthat
are reasonable and prudent; and desiSn, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and comPleteness ofthe accountlnS records,

relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error'

tn preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the ComPany's ability to

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going

concern basis of accounting unless mana8ement either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations'

or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Ihe Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditors' Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors'report that includes our

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted ln

accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from

fraud or error and are considered material if, lndividually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these tinancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with sAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professlonal

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. tdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud

or error, design and perform audit procedures resPonsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to desiSn audit procedures

that are appropriate in tt8 circum5tances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the companies Act, 2013, we are

also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the comPany has adequate lnternal financial

controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls;

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accountinS

estimates and related disclosures made by management;

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the Soing concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or

conditionsthatmaYcastsignificantdoubtonthecompany,sabilitYtocontinueasagoingconcern.lf
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditoi's' report

to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify

our opinion. our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors'

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a goinB

concerni and
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o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financlal statements, lncludinS the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and ev€nts ln

a manner that achieves fair presentatlon.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financlal statements that, indivldually or in aggregate,

makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the flnancial statements

may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualltatlve factors in (l) plannlng the scoPe of our

audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any ldentlfied

misstatements in the financlal statements.

we communicate with those charged with governance reSarding, amonS other matters, the planned Scope and

tinling of th-E audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies ln internal control that we

identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethlcal

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that

may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

t. As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2o2o ("the order"), issued by the central

Government of tndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
,,Annexure A,, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent

applicable.

2. Further to our comments in the annexure referred to in the paragraph above, as required by Section 143(3)

of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations $,/hich to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it

appears from our examination of those booksi

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive lncome), and the

cash Flow statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the lndian Accounting standards

specified under Section'133 ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 ofthe companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 3i, 2022 taken on

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being

appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act; and

t
f) With respect to theYadequacy of the internal financial controls with respect to financial statements of

the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
,,Annexure 8,,. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operatinS

effectiveness of the company's intdrnal control with reference to financial statements.

3. With respect to the other matters io be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 ofthe

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according

to the explanations given to us:

i. pending litigations (Other than those already recognised in the accounts) having material impact

on the financial position of the Company have been disclosed in the financial statem€nt as required

in terms of the accounting standards and provisions of the Companies Act, 2013;

ii, The company does not have any long-term contracts, including derivative contracts, for which

there were any material foreseeable losses; and
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iii. There were no amounts whlch were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education and

Protection Fund bY the ComPanY'

iv.(alTheManagementhasrepresentedthat,tothebestofltsknowledgeandbellef'nofunds(whlch
are material etttrer inaiviJuitiy or tn the agSregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested

(eitherfromborrowedfundsorsharepremlumoranyothersourcesorklndoffunds)bythe
companytoorinanyotherpersonorentity,includingforelSnentlty(,,lntermediaries"},wlth,the
understanding, whether recorded in WritinS or otherwise, that the lntermedlary shall, whether,

directly or indirectly tend or invest in other persons or entities identifled ln any manner whatsoever

byoronbehalfofthecompany("UhimateBeneflclarles,,)brprovldeanyguarantee,securltyor

-the 
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneflciaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief' no funds (which

are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any

personorentity,includingforeignentity("FundingParties"),withtheunderstandin8'whether
recorded in writing or othirwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or

investinotherpersonsorentitiesidentifiedinanymannerwhatsoeverbyoronbehalfofthe
Funding Party (,,ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalfof

the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) gased on the audit procedures and generally accepted auditinS practices followed in terms of

sAs that have been considered reasonable and apPropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come

to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of

Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement; and

V'ThecompanyhasnotdeclaredanydividendduringtheyeartherebyreportinSUndersection
1a3(11)(f) is not applicable for the company'

4. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with the

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information

ani accordinB to the explanations given to us, the remuneration (including sitting fees) paid by the Company

to its oirectors durinS the current year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Ast and is

not in excess of the limit laid down therein.

For Lodha & Co,

Chartered Accountants
Firm's lCAl Registration No.:30105LE

)-o,
lndranil ChaudhuriPlace: Kolkata

Date: May 30, 2022 Partner
Membership No: 058940

UDIN: 22058940AJxUUR4877
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ANNEXURE 
.A" TO THE AUDITORY REPORT OF EVEN DATE:

(Referred to ln paragraph I under 'Report on Other Legal and Retulatory RequhementJ scctlon ol our repon to the

Members of peerless Hotels Llmlted of even date)

i) a. The company has maintalned proper records.showinB full particulars' lncluding quantitatlve

detaits ana situailn, of prop".ty, Piant and Equipments and lntangible Assets'

b,ThecompanyhasaprogramofveriflcatlontocoveralltheitemsofProperty,PlantandEqulpment
rn a ptrasea manieiwt'icft' tn our optnion' ls reasonable havlnB regard to the slze of the comPany

. and the nu,u'" oil" "t"t'' 
Pursuant to this program' a comprehenslve and detailed verificatlon

- of Propert,, o|;.,;;il;;i;,;i.lni c"pit"l W-ork in Progress was carried out by engaglng the

services of ., ;;;j;; fi;i or protessionat for the purpose in respect of Port Elair and

Hyderabad U"i;'.|'i;;;;; of Kolkata Unit such verification has been carried out by the

managementandasexplainedservicesofindependentfirmofProfessionalsinthisrespectshall
be obtained to, tt. r.ia unit also in subsequent period. The discrepancies noted on such

verification have been properly dealt with in the books of account'

c'Accordingtotheinformationandexplanationsgiventous,therecordsexaminedbyusandbased
on tne conveyaice 

j.iJiii,t" o"*'rents, recJrds, confirmation from charge holder Provided to

us, we report t;;t', ii.inr" a..ar, comprising all tire immovable properties of land and buildinS

which are freehJi, are held in the name of the Company as on the balance sheet date'

d. The company has not revalued any of its Property' Plant and EquiPment (including Ri8ht-of-Use

Assets) and r"i."giiil lrrltr during the year. Accordingly, clause 3 (i}(d) of the order is not

aPPlicable to the ComPanY'

e. As per the information and explanation given to us and as represented by the management no

proceedings nave feen initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March

rr, zozz ror noraiig ."v i"i.rr proplrty under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988

(as amended i. joigJ ."a rrr* raie thereunder. Accordingly, clause 3 (iXe) of the order is not

aPPlicable to the ComPanY'

ii)a.Asinformed,physicalVerificationhasbeenconductedbythemanagementatre€sonableintervals
in respect 

"r 
*'tt"i"tv 

"t 
food' beverages and supplies' ln our oPinion and according to the

information t"Jl'o''ntitont Siven to u;' the frequency of such verification is reasonable The

Company i' rntinttining prop-er records of inventory and according to the information and

explanation ei".^ i; ,rih. iircrepancies noticed on physical verification. between the physical

stocksandthebookrecordswerenotmaterialandthesamehavebeenproperlydealtwithinthe
books of accounts'

b. Accordinq to the information and explanation given to us the company, no working capital limit

hasbeensanctionedlnexcessofRupeesFivecroresonthebasisofsecuritiesofcurrentAssetsof
tne company. accordingly, clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

iii)Thecompanyhasnotm;deinvestments,providedanysuaranteeofsecuritYorBrantedanyloans
oradvancesinthenatureofloans,securedorunsecuiedtocompanies,firms,Limitedtiability
Partnershipsoranyotherparties.Accordingly,clause3(iii)oftheorderisnotappticabletothe
ComPanY

iv)tnouropinionandaccordingtotheinformationandexplanationsgiventous,thecompanyhas
not granted any loans, made investments or Provided any guarantees/lecurities to parties

coveredunderSectionl85and186oftheAct.Accordingly,clause3(iv)bftheorderisnot
aPPlicable to the ComPanY'

. .i.
Page 5 of 10



v)

koSJo

The Company has not accepted any deposits durinB the year-and d-oes not have any unclalmed

i"pori , 
", 

,i March 31, 2Oi2 from'publlc covered under Sectlons 73 to 76 or any other relevant

p.Juiiioi, of tnu lct and rules fram;d thereunder and therefore the provlslons of clause 3(v) of

the Order ls not applicable to the companY

According to the information and explanation glven to us, the.Ce-ntral Government has not

;;;"ri;; the maintenance of cost records under sectlon 148(1) of the companies Ad' 2013'

AccordinBly, clause 3 (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company'

According to the informatlon and explanations Sivdn to us, during the year, the Company has

generally-beenre8ularindepositinSwithappropriateauthoritiesundisputedstatutorydues
inctudini erovideni Fund, tnvestor Education protection fund, Employees' state lnsurance, lncome

Tax, SalJs tax, wea,th rax, Goods and service Tax, service ta& custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value

Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues as applicable to it' Further' there were no

undisputedamountspayableinrespectofthesestatutorydueSinarrearasatMarch3l,2022for
a period of more than six months froin the date they become payable'

According to the information and explanations given to us, the detalls of disputed dues of

Provideni Fund, lnvestor Education Protection fund, Employees' State lnsurance' lncome Tax'

sales Tax, Goods and Service Tax, wealth Tax, Service tax, custom Duty, Excise Duty' Value Added

Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues, which have not been dePosited on account of any

dispute, if any, as at March 31, 2022, are as follows:

vi)

vii)

Name of the
Statute

Nature of
Dues

Amount
(Rs. ln

lakhs)

Perlod to whlch
the amount
relates

Forum where dlspute ls

pendlng

Employees'

State

lnsurance
Act, 1948

E5r 9.40 2001-2002 Employees' lnsurance

Court West Bengal

Kolkata

viii)

ix)

ln our opinion and on the basis of information and explanations given to us and as represented by

the management, we have neither come across nor have been informed of transactions whlch

were previ-ously not recorded in books of account and that have been surrendered or disclosed as

income during ihe year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961)'

lnouropinionandonthebasisofinformationandexplanationsgiventousbythemanagement'
we are of the opinion that the comPany has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial

institutions, banks or debenture holders.

Accordins to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has

not beerfoeclared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other lender.

ln our opinion and on the basis of information and explanations given to us by the management'

the company has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the

purposes for which they were obtained,

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us'

and on an overall examination of the financial statements ofthe company, we report that nO funds

have been raised by the company by way ofworking capital limits etc, and therefore clause 3(lx)(d)

of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 
n

ln our opinion and on the basis of examination of the books of records the company does have

any subsidiaries, associates or.ioint ventures and hence,

the order is not aPPlicable

d.
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ln our opinion and according to the informatlon and explanations given to us' the company dld

;;;;# ;il monev uv *"v "tl"itiir 
public offer. or further pllblic offer (includlns debt

lnstruments) during the year ano iheiefore clause 3(x) of the Order ls not appllcable to the

CompanY.

AccordinS to the information and explanations Siven to us and based on our examlnatlon of the

records of the company, ,ft" co'ftny has riot made any Preferentlal allotment or prlvate

placement of shares or fully or partli convertlble debentures durlng the year' Accordingly' clause

3 (xXb) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

During the course of our examination of books of account carrled out during the year in

,..ori"na" with generally accepted auditing practices in lndia' we-have neither come across

incidence of anY material ftaua OV o'-on the-company nor have we been informed of any such

case by the management.

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013 in Form ADT'4 as

pr.rJi"O unO", ,ule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules' 2014 have been filed with the

central Government bY us.

As represented to us by the management and as far as.ascertained from examination of books of

and records in accoroance witn genelaily accepted auditing practices in lndia' there are no whistle

blower complaints received by the company during the year'

The company is not a Nidhi company and hence reporting under paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is

not applicable to the ComPanY.

According to the information and explanations given to us and ba.sed on our examination of the

records of the company, transactions with the r;lated parties are in compliance with Section 177

and 188 of the Act where appticable and detaits of such transactions have been disclosed in the

iin.n.l.t ,,rt.r"nts as required by the applicable accounting standards'

The lnternal audit of the company has been carried out by a firm of Chartered Accountants' The

system followed, in our opinion, is Senerally commensurate with the size and nature of its

business.

Further, the internal audit reports as submitted to us by the management have been considered

by us in during the course of our audit'

According to the information and explanations Siven to us and as represented to us.by the

management and based on our examination oftherecords ofthe Company' the Companyhas not

entered into non.cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,

paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable'
t,

ln our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve

Bank of lndia Act, 1934, Hence, reporting under clause 3(xviXa) of the Order is not applicable'

The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance Activities wlthout

a valid certiflcate of registration as required under Reserve Bank of lndia Act' 1934' Hence'

reporting under ctause 3(xviXb) of the Order is not applicable'

The Company is not a core lnvestment company (ClC) as defined in the regulations made by the

Reserve Bank of lndia. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xviXc) of the order is not applicable'

ln our opinion and based on the representation received by us from the management 
' 
there is no

core investment company wittrin the Group (as defined in the Core lnvestment Companles

(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingiy reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is

not applicable.

a.

xii)

xiii)

xiv)

b.

xv)

a.xvi)

b.

d.
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on the basls of overall examination of the financial statement' lt has been concluded that the

Company has incurred cash tosses during the flnancial year covered by our audit and ln the

immediately precedingfinanclal year'

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the.company durlng the year and

,lcoiainJfv ,"pouing under clause 3(xvlii) of the order ls not applicable'xviii)

xix) On the basis ofthe financial ratios' ageing and expectFd dates of reallsatlon of flnanclal assets and

payment ot Rnancial ttUittties, otheitnfJrmation aciompanying the flnanclal statements and our

. knowledge ot the aoar;iolilctors 
"no 

r'r"n"gement plans and based on our examinatlon of the

- evidence supportlng'iie assumptions' nothin! has come to our attention' which causes us to

betieve that ."y .";;;i;;.;iiinty'"rist, ai on the date of the audlt report Indicatin8 that

company is not cap'li" ot '""ting 
iti fiabillties existing at the date of balance sheet as and when

they fall due within . pirioa "Jii. ,"rr 
from the balance sheet date. we, however, state that this

is not an assurance 
"s 

to the futureviability of the Company. We further state that our reportlnd

is based on the facts uiio the date of the audit report and we neither Sive any Suarantee nor any

assurance that .rr thiiiiilr t rri^e due withtn a period of one year from the balance sheet date'

will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due for payment'

u) According to the information and explanations Siven to us and as represented to us by the

management and based on our examination of the records of the company, there was no unspent

amount on ...orn, oi csR as envisaged under section 135 of the Act. Hence, reporting under

clause 3(xx)(a) and (b) of the Order are not applicable'

xxi)Thecompanydoesnothaveanysubsidiary/associatehenceconsolidatedfinancialstatementsare
not applicable a ti"-ttt'ptty and the;by reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the order is not

aPPlicable

Place: Kolkata

Date: MaY 30, 2022

For Lodha & Co

Chartered Accountants

Firm's lCAl ReBistration No.:301051E

"J",k*rPartner
MembershiP No: 058940

UDIN: 22058940AJXUUR4877
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ANNEXURE 
,,8,, TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDTTORY REPORT

tReferred to In paratraph (f) ,'d;;:;;;;;otier regal ard Retulatory Requlrementd of our

report to the members of Peerless Hotels Llmlted of even oare'

Reoort on the lnternal Flnanclal Contols wlth r€ference to tlnanclal statements undct Clause (l) of

ffi--.""il;;; ;;cii,on 143 of the Companles Act' 2013 ("the Act"l

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Peerless Hotels

Limited ("the comp"ny") ,. " ur"ti ii zoii ln conlunctlon with our audit of the flnanclal statements

of the Company for the year ended on that date'

Management's Responslbllity for lnternal Flnanclal Controls

The company,s management is respiiriui. i"i"r"oiishing andmaintainlng internal financial controls

based on the internat controt over Iian.lrr ,"portinc.rlt"iia established by the company considering

the essential components of internal control siated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial

controls over Financial ReportinS lit*J Uv the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia' These

responsibilities include the o.rign,l;plt'"ntation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls that were operating effeciiv;l; for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherenc" to .orp.ny'tfoticier ttre safegluuAing of its assets' the prevention and detection

of frauds and errors, the ...u"ty- 
'nJ'**pletJness 

oi the.accounting records' and the timely

;d;;;.; oi ,"tiabte nn.ncitt information, ai required under the companies Act' 2013'

Auditors' ResPonsibilitY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference

to financial statements Uureo on o-ui a'Jit w" tond"ttd our audit in accordance with the Guidance

Note on Audit of lnternal rinancia]?o-niiois over rinanciat Reporting (the "Guidance Note") lssued.by

the lnstitute of Chart.r"O a..o,ni'it' of india and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section

143(10) of the Companies Act, zot3, to the extent applicable to.an audit of internal financial controls'

Those standards and the cuioance ttote requlre thai we comply with ethical requirements and plan

and perform the audit to outain reasonaUlt t""'ntt about whether adequate internal financial

controls with reference to nnanciai siatements was established and maintained and if such controls

operated effectively in all material respects'

Ourauditinvolvesperformingprocedurestoobtainauditevidenceabouttheadequaqloftheinternal
financial controls system with ,.t"i"n."io nn.n.ial statements and their operating effectiveness our

audit of internal finun.iat .ont'ot' *iti reference to financiat statements reporting included obtaining

an understanding of internal rinanclai controts lvith reference to financial statements, assessing the risk

that a material weakness "",*r, 
.ni *r,ing and evaluating the design and operating. effectivene.ss of

internal control based on tr.," urrarr"o iisk. the pro.edures selected clepend on the auditors'

judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements'

whether due to fraud or error'
tt

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient

for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls

and appropriate to Provide a basls

system with reference to financial

,k'n,'' ,

I,' ,..: '

statements.

Meaning ot lnternal Financial controls with reference to financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to flnancial statements is a process desiSned to

provide reasonable assurance '"g';ng 
it'" reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statement, to,. 
"*t.,n,t 

p"Joils in acco'danie u'ith generally.accepted accounting Principles'

A company's internal financial aontiof-*ltf' reference to financial statements includetthose policies

and procedures that (1) pertain to tie maintenance of records that' in reasonable detail' accurately and

fairty reftect the transactions ,"d ;;;o;;;.; of the assets oJ the company; (2) provide reasonable

assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation offinancial statements in

accordance with generally acceptei 
"*'nt'ng 

principtei' and that receipts and expenditures of the
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company are being made only ln accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the

company; and (3) provide 
'""'ontbt" 

assurance regarding prevention or timely detectlon of

unauthorlsed acquisition, ,'", o' oi'position oi ttt" tornitny't 
"iets 

that could have a materlal effed

on the financial statements'

lnherent Llmitatlons of lnternal Flnanclal Controls wlth reference to flnanclal statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal flnancial controls with reference to flnancial statements'

including the possibility of collusion Lr imp'oper managqment-.overrlde of controls' material

misstatements due to error or frauiriay oitut ina not u" deteiteo also' proiections ofanyevaluation

.of the internal financial controls with reierence to flnanclal statements to future perlods are subiect to

th; risk that the internal Rn"nciai cont'ot with reference to financial statements may become

i;;;;;ri;;.;;;.e of chanBes in lonoitions, or that the desree of comptiance with the policies or

procedures maY deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us' the

Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to

financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were

"p.r.iru "ti*,*.r, 
as at rvrarcn 1i, zoii, u"ta on the internrl control with reference to financial

statements criteria established uv in. coap.nv considering the essentlal components of internal

control stated in the Guidance uote on n'ait oilnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia'

Other Matters
Thecompanyhasdocumentedtheframeworkforlnternalcontroloverfinancialreportingtakinginto
account various comPonents of rei;te; controls and procedures in terms of the Guidance Note on Audit

of lnternal Financial controts over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute ofchartered Accountants

of tndia. Considering the COVTO rS p.ii..l.,' r"fl.nie have been. placed on the same along with the

systems and procedures tofro*tJtli tttting the controls and obtaining the required evidence and

forming our qPinion on the matter'

Place: Kolkata

Date: May 30, 2022

For Lodha & co
Chartered Accountants

Firm's lCAl Registration No.:301051E

!el,,ry
lndranil Chaudhuri

Partner

MembershiP No: 058940

UDIN: 22058940AJXUUR4877
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PEERUSS HOTEIS UMITED

BATAI{CE SHEET AS AI MAiCH

!0,1a7.L5
0.16
9.23

27.14

111.03

1&].15

9,777.92

7.49

25.46
111.90
14S.60

cuarcnt Aisats
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment

(bl ca pltal work'ln-Progress
(cl Other lntangible Assets

(d)Financialassett
(i) lnvestments
(ll) OtherFlnanclalAss€ts

(e) Non CunentTa)( Assets (net)

20.26

539.04

144.94

r77.96
2A.21

19.96

557.50
154.05
395.57

49.76

10

11

L2

13

t4

(a) lnventories
(b) Flnanclal assets

(l) lnvestments
(il) Trade Re.eivables

liiilCash and Cash Equlvalents

(lv) OtherFlnanclalAssetl

3S0.28

1.61

a5.74

258.57
224.4O

r.52
70.30

Currcnt Uablllt.l
(a) tinancial liabilites

li) Borrowings
(i0 Lease tlabilities
(ii) Other Financial iiabilities

(b) Provislons

57,62

2.U

462.84

25.80

L34,26
218.13

33.00
125.48

5,A7

318.45

14.10
163.78
240.36

(a) Financial lia bllttes

(i)BorrowinSs
(il) Lease Liabilities

liii) Trade payables

- Total Outstand in8 dues of micro enterprlses and small

enterprises
- Total Outstaodin8 d ue5 of creditors other tha n mlcro

enterprises and small enterprises
(lv) Other Flnanclal Llabllities

lb) Other Cu.rent Llabilites

;aa"r"taS P"il.b, a,td 
"th* 

;caompanYin8 notes (1_48lforms an interg6l part ofthe flnancial statemehts'
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PEERI'ESS HOT[15 LIMITED

STATEMEITT OF PROfITAI{D I.OSS FOR THE YEAR END€D MARC}I

Fo, th€ yaat lndcd
M.rch u, 2021

For tha yeat Gnded

M.,.h 31, 2022

266.9s

1,03853
4L.32

1&-19
725.19

392.64
1,353.23

41.85
389.46

1,008.83

of Provisions, Stores and wines

(11Current Tax

(2lOeferr€dTa,
(3) lncome Tax for earierYears

35

35

34.3

34.3

Items thalwillnot be reclassifiedto Statement of ProIIt or Loss

-Remeasurement of Employee Beneflts

-FalrValuation of Equity lnstruments

lncome Ta, relalin8 to items thal will not be reclassified to

-Rem€asurement of Employee Benef its

"Fair Valuatjon of Equity lnstruments

diprehenrtve tncomc for th. Year (comPtllln8 of Prcflt

Othar coinprcheBlv. lncone tor the

lir equttyslare of ear value of Rs.10 each:

Accounting Pollcles and other accompanying notes (1'48) forms an lnterSral pa't ofthe finan'la I statements'

per our report of even date

For and on behalfofthe Board

%4*''
K. x. Chatterje(2(ief Financtal Officer,<\\A 4.1-'^\Or,"'-"=!r)

/'!.' ':, \'*...' \r.
(.)i KCLKATA i4
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DESCS!PTlOl{

Profvllo6s) B.toG rtt
oai,.l,."ii. '.-i.,t ".oV(1o53) 

b''oc tax to i't c'ih tcn'.rr'd rrom oP'Etht 
'ctrvitr"r

O.er.(i.rro. and Arndta.tion Exe.nt.

EI@ptonal lt.m- lmp.'m.nt of Prcr.r9, Plant 
'nd 

Equiom"ts

N.r 6.ln o. t.rmlEno.vL..e. Modilkanon ol Rou A55'lr

Prevr3lons/ Ll.bltttl.r No Lontc, nlquk.d {ritrtn brcl

oivid.nd rrcom. Lorn lnwstm.nl
sundry 6.l.net/m.cL{.Ebl. B.l.n 

'! 
wrltLn ofl

il;;];.1;" ;,;-t"""n of cur€'i rnv"trunt on hrr v'ru'tron thouih protrr 
'nd 

los'

,rovEEn tor cr.lN .nd .ontlng.ncl.3
(Prclio/L6i on s.E/otc.rd ol PrcFrtv,Plt't & Equlprtnt{N't)

or.ratl8 Profi B.lore worllq clPltj chanFr

ll6cE$.) / dE !.t. ln hv.nto,l.'
llft E.s.t / d.cE.5. in Tnd. F.c.ivabl"
irn...scifae.,"-c in Lo.nt, olh.r 

'rn'ncrl'nd 
Non_Fn'nci'l A3t'ts

incE.r! / td.creu!) l. Tnd. Prvtbl" 
'nd 

oth'r ftn"o'l I labllltl't

lncr..t. /{d.cru.tc)1. oth.r non'fln'ncltl tl'blllil'r 
'nd 

provblos

C$n C.n.dt d fro,n OP.ntlont
D,e Tar.tIP.ldrn.fund(N.tl
ci$ ndn op.nd.t AltlYltl.. lal

o$ now tom hv.nlnt A.llvltl.l
p,rmfrrsc or ercpdty, prant rnd Equipm'nt'od Md'h'nt in C'plt'lWort ln Prolro5r

prm.dt tron el. of proplrtv, ,lant tnd 
'q 

ulpm'nr

Olvid.nd llroN lrcm Clr.ntlnv.ltm'nt

Nd c.rn flow Frcm hveruq 
^dlvltl6 

(6)

c.th now tom rln.ndn! acdvlU"
Proc..& trorn lo.3Tcm Bolrwhg
B.p.yd.ht ol Lo'lg T.m Aorrowl'8r

Fln.nc. 1..!. obli8.tione

Divldlnd3 Iinctldlit co4orat. divid"d l.xl
na c.rn Fbw trom tlnsncln! actMiltt (cl

.r l.cr.ti./lD.cr..r.l ln c.th rnd c'rh 
'qulvtlrn$l^+Dlcltrth and Cr3h Ecurv.l.nl .3 .l 6.ahnrnt ol Y"r

c.d .nd c.th r;utu.l.nl .. .t End ot tn' Y"' li'Itr Nott 131

Th..bov.crthFlo*st.t.m.ntha3b.cnpr.p.EdUnd.rih...hdtr.ttM.thod,,.''.toullnth.lndl.nAccountln.St.nd.rdondA5,,onst.t.m.ntof

Pollci.!.nd olhlr.c.ohP.nving note! (1_48, 

'om3 'n 
lnt'r8r'l"r! ol th' fh'ftlal tt't'mtni!'
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PEERttss HorElS tlMlrEo
NOTESTO FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED MARCH37,2022

CORPORATE INFORMATION
peerless Hotels Limited (,,the Company'') is a public limited company incorporated ln lndia havlng lts registered office located at 12,

Jawaharlal Nehru Road, Kotkata-7oo 013 in the state of west BenSal. The company is a subsldiary of The Peerless General tlnance and

tnvestment Company Limited. The Company is operating hotel and related services in Kolkata (West Eengal), Port Blair (Andaman and

Nicobar lrland) and Hyderabad (Telangana) for providing its guests the Hospitality Service lt is also opearting varlous outlets with take

away and home delivery services for providing authentic Bengal foods and Beverages'

BASIS Of PREPARATION OF FINANCIAI STATEMENTS

STATEMINT OF COMPI.IANCE

The financial statement have been prepared in accordance wlth lndlan Accounting standards (referred to as "lnd As") notlfled under the

companies (tndian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015 {as amended) read with Section 133 of the Companles Act, 2013 ("the Acy)' The

company has comptied with tnd As issued, notified and made effective till the date of authorlsation of the financial statements'

Accounting poltcies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued lndlan Accountlng Standard ls lnltlally adopted or a

revlsion to an existing lndian Accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in usq

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISEO STANOARDS

Effective April 01,2021, the company has adopted the amendment vlde companies (lndlan AccountinS standards) Amendment Rules'

2021 notifying amendment to exisflng tnd AS 109 "Flnancial lnstruments" and lnd AS 107 "Financial lnstruments: Disclosuret" related to

practical expe-dient for modlfication of financial lnstruments due to lnter-Bank Offered Rate Reforms. Further, ertenslon on pradlcal

expedient to rent concession was continued under lnd As 116 "Leases" and amendments were made consequent to issue of conceptual

Framework for linancial reporting under tnd As 102 "share-based Payment", lnd As 103 "Buslness combinations", lnd As 106 "Exploratlon

for and Evaluation ot Mineral Resources", tnd As 114 "Regulatory Deferra! Accounts", lnd As l 'Presentation of Financlal statemenB:' lnd

As g ,,A€countinS policies, changes In Accounting Estimates and Errors", lnd As 34 "lnterim Financial Reporting', Ind As 3T "Provlslons'

Contintent Liabilities and Contingent Assets" and lnd AS 38 "lntangible Assets"'

There were certain other updates mostly clarifactory in nature under lnd AS 101 "First-time Adoption of lndian Accounting standards', lnd

AS 104 ,,lnsurance Contracts,,, tnd AS 105 "Non-current assets held for sale and discontlnued operatlons", lnd AS 111 "Jolnt

Arrangements,,, lnd AS 115 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers", lnd AS 12 "lncome Taxes", Ind AS 15 "ProPerty' Plant and

Equipment,,, lnd As 27 "separate Financial statements", lnd As 28 "lnvestments in Associates and Joint ventures" and lnd As 40

"lnvestment ProPertv".

Revision in these standards did not have any mate.ial lmpaci on the profiVloss and earnlng persharefor theyear.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

On April 04, 2022, Ministry of Corporate Affalrs (MCA) has made certaln ammendments to exlsting lnd AS vlde Companies (lndlan

Accounting Standard) Ammendment Rules, 2022. These ammendmmts to the extent relevant t0 the company's operatlon lnclude

ammendment to lnd As 16 "Property, elant and Equipment" which clarllies that excess of net sale pfoceeds of items produced ov€r the

cost of testing, if any, shall not be recognised in the profit or loss but deducted from the directly attributable costs consldered as part of

cost of an item of property, plant, and equipment and tnd As 37 "Provisions, contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets" whlch speclfles

that the 'cost of fulfillinS' a contract comprises the 'costs that relate di.ectly to the contract'. Costs that relate dllectly to a contrad can

either be incremental costs of fulfilling th;t contract (examples would be direct labour, materials)or an allocatlon of other costs that relate

directly to fulfilling contracts (an example would be the allocation ofthe depreciation charge for an item of property, plant and equipment

used in fulfilling the contract),

There are other ammendments in various standards including lnd As 101 "First-time Adoption of lndian AccountinS standards"' lnd As

103 ,,Business Combinations',, tnd As 109 "Financial Instruments", and lnd AS 41 "Agriculture" which have not been listed herein above

slnce these are not relevant to the company.

Even though the company will evaluate the impact of above, none ofthese ammendments as such are vitalln nature and are not llkely to

y'SP)n'r'cx

ni-.!#^)i,
\q..-.....-:t9z\Yd,tcc.til

have material impact on the financial statements ofthe company.



pginuss Homs ururro
NOTES TO TINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 37, ZO22

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POTICIES

A. BASIS OT PREPARATION

The Financlal statements have been prepared under the historlcal cost convention on accrual basls except for:

a) certaio Ilnancial instruments that are measured in terms of relevant lnd As at fair values/ amortlzed costs at the end of each reporting

period;

b)certainclassofProperty,PlantandEquipmentwhlchonthedateoftransitionl.e.havebeenfairvaluedtobeconsldereda5deemed
c05ts; and

c) Defined beneflt plans- Plan Assets measured at fair value

Historical cost convention is generally based on the fair value of the consideration glven in exchange for goods and services'

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the company's normal operating cycle and other crlterla

set out in tnd As-1 ,presentation of Financial statementJ and schedule ltl to the companles Act, 2013. Having regard to the nature of

business being carried out by the company, the company has determlned its operating cycle a5 twelve months for the purpose of current

end non-current classifi cation.

The functional currency of the company is determined as the currency of the primary economlc environment in which it operates' The

Financlal statements are presented in lndian Rupees and all values are .ounded gff to the nearest two decimal lakhs except otherwlse

stated,

Fair value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability ln an orderly transactlon between market

participants atthe measurement date under current market conditions'

The company categorizes assets and liabilities measured at falr value into one of three levels depending on the abllity to observe lnputs

emPloyed for such mea5urement:

(a)Levell:inputsarequotedprices(unadjusted)inactivemarketsforthesameoridenticalassetsorliabllities.
(b) Level2: inputs other than quotedprice: included within level l that are observable either dlrectlyor indirectlyfor the asset or llabllity'

(c}Level3:inputsfortheassetorliabilitywhlcharenotbasedonobservablemarketdata(Unobservable|nputs),

The company has an established control framework wlth respect to the measurement of fair values. Thls lncludes a flnance team that has

overall responsibillty for overseeing all signlflcant falr value measurements who regularly reviews slgnlflcant unobservable lnputs'

valuation adjustments and fair value hlerarchy under whlch the vdluation should be classlfied'

8. PROPERTY, PI.ANT AND EQUIPMENT (PPE}

property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition, constructlon and subsequent lmprovements thereto less accumulated

depreciation and lmpairment losses. tor this purpose cost lncludes deemed cost on the date of transitlon l e- have been falr valued to be

considered as deemed costs and comprises purchase price of assets or its constructloo cost includlng inward frelSht, duties and taxes (net

of input credit ava ed) and other expenses related to acqulsltion or installation and any cost dlrectly attributable to brln8lng the assets

into the location and condition necessary for it to be capable ofoperating in the manner intended for its use'

parts of an item of ppE having different useful llves and material value and subsequent expendlture on PPi arlslng on account ot capital

improvement or other factors are accounted for as separate comPonents

The cost of replacing part of an item of ppE is recognlsed ln the carrying amount of the item if lt Is probable that the future economic

benefits embodied within the part willflow to the company and lts costcan be measured reliablY. The costs of servlcing of property' plant

andequipmentwhicharerecurringinnaturear€recognisedinthestatementofprofltandlosswhenlncurred.

Thecompany,sleaseassetscomprislngofBuildingshasbeenseparatelyshownunderPPEasRightofUse(RoU}Assetr.

capital work in progress includes equipment to be installed, construction, interest and other expenses lncur.ed directly attrlbutable to the

as;ets. such items are classifed to the appropriate categories when completed and ready for its intended use,

(-C';tti.r.;5
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PEtREss HorELs uMrrEo
NOTES TO TNANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOED MARCIi'I'2022

fifs.o"ny, ,""r".sset crasses prrmariry consist of buirdin,/premises space taken on rease for Hoter business and openinS outrets.The

company assess€s whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract i5, or contalns, a lease lf the contract conveYs

the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange lor consideration' To assess whether a'ontract conlEys

the right to control the use of an identified asset, the company assesses whether: (i) the contract lnvolves the use of an ldentltied asset

(ii)thecompanyhassubstantiallyalloftheeconomicbenefitsfromu5eoftheassetthrouShtheperiodoftheleaseand(iil}thecompany
has the right to directthe use of the asset'

At the date of commencement of the lease, the company recognlzes a riSht-of-use asset ("ROU") and a correspondln8 lease tlablllty

where applicable for a,, ,".r" .rr"nr".iiii, er."pt to, t".r", Jth a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases)and low value

leases. For these shon t"r, ana to* ,atr" t"ar"r, ,h" coapany ,""ognizes the lease payments as an operatlng expense on a straiSht-llne

baris over the term ofthe lease

cenain lease arrangements lncludes the optlons to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term' ROU assets and lease

liabilities rnclude these options consider! for arrlving at Rou and lease liabilities when it ls reasonably certaln that they will be exercised'

The lease liability is initially measured at amortlzed cost at the present value of the future lease payments'The lea5e payments are

discounted using the interest rate impliclt ln the lease or, lf not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowlng rates of these

leases. Lease liabilities are ,"r"arur"d *it, a correspondlnt adlustment to the related rlght of use asset l, the company changes lts

assessmentlfwhetherltwi|lexerciseanextensionoratermlnatlonoption.RoUassetareSeparatelypresented/dlsclosedunderPPE.
Lease liability obllgation, ,, ,r"r"n,.o ,"o"r"i"lf under the head "Financlal Llabilities" and lease payments are classlfled as flnanclng cish

tlows.

TheriSht.of.useassetsareinitlallyrecognizedatcost,w!|tcompr|sestheinitialamountoftheleaseliabilityadjustedforanylease
paymentsmadeatorpriortothecommencementdateofthelease.Directcostincurredinthisrespectareaddedtothesaidcostand
leaseincentiveifanyaredeductedtherefrom.TheyaresUbsequentlymeasuredatcostlessaccumulateddepreclationandlmpalrment
los5es,

;1t1..,:fl':]i$?il:ITllfii:" """, 
is provided as per schedure rr of the companies Act, 2013 on straisht rne method over the

estimated u5eful lives

Depreciation on PPE commences when the assets are ready for their intended us€' Estimated useful llvet ofvarious assets are as follows:

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a strai8ht-llne basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful

life of the underlying asset.

Linen,carpetandotherfurnishinSitemsincaseofanewproiectsarecapitaliseda'furnitureandfixtureanddepreciatedoverthree
y"arr. SrUr"qrun, 

"rpenditure 
ln this respect are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss'

The residual value of an item of PPE is not more than 5% of the original cost ofthe respective asset'

Depreciationmethods,usefullivesandresidualvaluesarereviewedandSiveneffecttoasappropriateaiBachreportlngdate.

50 Years

15 YeaE
3 Years

10 Y€ars

5 Years

8 Years

,(irr{*h
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PEERTESS HOTEL5 IIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED MARCH3T'2022

T. II.ITANGIELEASSEIS:

tntangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition/deemed cost on transition date, comprislng of purchase price inclusive ot taxes and

duties(netoflnputcreditavailed)lessaccumulatedamortizationandimpalrmentlosses.Anintangibleassetisrecognisedifit15probable
that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset wlll flow to the company and lts cost can be measured

reliably. tntangible assets are amortised fully (without keeping any residualvalue) on straight line basls over thelr estimated useful llves'

rntangible assets are amortiseJ over a period of five years or ln a lesser priod if useful life is lowetthan five years on straiSht llne basls'

Amortisation methods and useful llves are reviewed and Siven effect to as appropriate at each reporting date'

T. DERECOGNITION OFTANGISLE AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

AnitemofPPE/Rou/tntangiuleassetsisde.recognisedupondisposalorwhennofutureeconomicbenefitsareexpectedtoarlsefromlts
useordisposal.GainorlossarisingonthedisposalorretirementolanltemofPP€/lntansibleAssetsisdeterminedasthedifference
between the sales proceeds and the-carryin8 amount ofthe asset and is recognlsed in the statement of Profit and Loss'

IMPAIRMENT OF TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE AsSETs

Tangible, lntantible and ROU assetS are reviewed at each balance;heet date for lmpairment ln ca'e eventi and circumstances lndicate

anyimpairment,recoverableamountofassetsisdetermined.Animpairmentlossisrecognlzedinthestatementofprofitandloss,
wheneverthecarryingamountofassetseltherbelongingtocashGeneratingUnit(cGU)orotherwiseexceedsrecoverableamount.The
recoverable amount ls the higher of assets' fair value less cost to disposal and its value in use ln assessing value ln use' the estlmated

future cash flows from the use ofthe assets are discounted to their present value at appropriate rate'

lmpairmentlossesrecognizedearliermaynolongerexlstormayhavecomedown.Basedonsuchassessmentateachreportlngperlod
the impairment loes is reversed ana reiignizeO in the Statement o, Proflt and Loss ln such cases the carrying amount of the asset ls

increased to the lower of its recoverable-amount and the carrylng amount that have been determlned, net of depreclatlon' had no

impairment loss been recognized for the asset ln prlor yeart that reflects current market assessments ofthe time value of money and the

risk specific to the asset.

##:fillTi'J:?lciar riabirities (rinancrar instruments) are recosnised when companv becomes a partv to the contractual

provisions of the in5truments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value' Transadlon costs that are directly attributable to the acqulsltlon

or issue of financialassets and financial liabilities (other than financialassets and financial liabilities atfair value through proflt or loss)are

added to or deducted from the fair vatue of the linanclal assets or financial llabilities, as approprlate' on initial recognition Transaction

costs directly attributabte to ttre Rnancial assets or flnanclal liablliies atfair value through profit or lo5s are recognised immediately ln the

Statement of ProUt and Loss.

The financial assets and financial liabilities are classified as current if they are expeded to be realised or settled withln operating cyqle of

the company or otherwise these are classified as non-current 
Loss (FWPL) or at

TheclassificationolfinancialinstrumentswhethertobemeasuredatAmonizedcost,atFalrValueThroughPro'itand
FairValueThroughotherComprerrensivelncome(FVTocI}depend!ontheoblectiv€andcontracfualtermstowhichtheyr€late.
classification offinancial instrument5 are determined on initial recognltion'

FinancialAtsets and Financlal Uabllitle5 measured at amortised cost

Financial Assets held withln a business whose objective is to hold these assets ln order to collect contractual cash flows and the

contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the

principal amount outstanding are measured at amortized cost'

The above Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities comprising of Borrowings, trade and other payables subsequent to initial recognltion

(i)
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NOTES TO TINANCIAT STATEMENTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED MARCH3I,2022

(li) tlnandal A5set at Falr Value through Other Comprehenslve lncome (fVTOCl)

Financialassets are measured at fair value through other comprehenslve income ifthese financial assets are held within a business whose

objective i5 achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling flnanclal assets and the contractual terms of theflnanclal asset

give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely paymentJ of principal and interest on the principal amount outstandlng'

subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured at fair value and changes therein are recognised dlrectly in other comprehenslve

lncome.

(iill For the purpose of para (i) and (ii) above, principal is the fair value of the financial asset at lnitial recoSnltlon and interest consists of

consideration for the time value of money and associated credlt risk'

(lvl Flnanclal Assets or ilabilities at Falr value throu8h protit or lo55

Flnanclal lnstruments which does not meet the crlteria of amortised cost or fair value through other compaehensive income are classllled

as Fair value through profit or loss. These are recognised at fair value and chanSesthereio are recognized in the statement of prollt and

loss.

lmpalrment of flnanrial assets

A financial a55et is assessed for impairment at each balance sheet date. A flnanclalas5et is consldered to be lmpairedif obiedlve evldence

indicates that one or more events have had a negatlve effest on the estimated future cash flows otthat asset.

The company measures the loss allowance for a flnancialassets at an amount equal to the lifetlme expected credit losses Ilthe credlt tlsk

on that financial instrument has increased significantly since lnitial recoSnition lf the credit risk on a financial instrument has not

increaled significantly since initial recognition,,h" aoapany ,"arures the loss allowance for that flnancial instrument at anamount equal

to 12-month expected credit losses.

ln case oftrade receivables or contract assets that re5ult in relatlon to revenue from contracts with customers, the companymeasures the

loss allowance at an amount equalto lifetime expected credit losses'

Deiecognltlon of tinandal lnstruments

The Company derecognlzes a financlal asset or a Sroup of flnancial assets When the contractual rights to the cash flOws from the asset

expire, or when lt transfers the flnancial asset and substantially allthe risks and rewards of ownershiP ofthe asset to anothe' party'

on derecoSnition of a financial asset (except for equity instruments designated as FVTOCI), the difference between the isset'5 carrying

amount and the sum ofthe consideration If any received and receivable are recognized in statement of profit and loss'

on derecognition of assets measured at FVTOCI, the cumulatlve galn or loss prevlously recognlsed In other comprehenslve lncome ls

reclassified to retained earnings.

(v)

(vl)

Ftnanclal liabilitles are derecognized lf the Company's obllSatlons specllied ln the contract explre or are dlscharSed or tancelled' Ihe

difference between the carrying amount of the financial llablllty derecognized and the consideration paid and payable l5 recognlzed in

Statement of Profit and Loss'

(vll) Offsetting tinancial lnstruments

Financial assets and liablltties are offset and the net amount ls reported in the balance sheet where there is a legallY enforceable rlghi to

offset the recognlsed amounts and there is an tntention to settle on a net basls or realise the asset and settle the llability simultaneously'

The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal couBe of buslness and ln

the event ofdefault, insolvency or bankruptcy ofthe Company orthe counterparty'

(viii) Cash and caih equlvalents

All highly liquid financial instruments, whlch are readily convenible into determinable amounts of cash and whlch ar€ subiect to an

insignificant risk of change in value and are having original maturitieg of three months or less from the date of purchase, are consldered a5

cash equivalents. cash and cash equivalents includes balances with banks which are unrestricted for wlthdrawal and usage'

7{il).f 
4{h.
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NOTES TO TINANCIAL STATEMET{TS TOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH3I'2022

INVENTORIES

lnventories consisting of food, beverages, provisions and wine and Llquor are valued at lower of cost or net reallsable value' cost of

lnventories are computed on FlFo basis. cost in respect of food, beverages, provisions and wine and llquor lncludes expenses lncldentalto

procurement of the same.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACNON

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of th€

transactions. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities at the year-end are translated at the year-end exchanSe rates' Non-

monetary items which are carried in terms ofhistorical cost denominated in a forelgn currency, are reported using the exchange rate as at

the date of transaction. The loss or gain the.eon and also on the exchange differences on settlement of the foreign currency transactlons

Juring ttre period are recognized as income or expense ln the statement of prolit and loss'

:::iHllX'.T:Ita contract that evidences residuat interest io the assets of the companv after deductlns all its liabilities' Par value

of the equity shares is recorded as share capital and the amount received in excess of par value i5 classifled as securities Premium' costs

directlyattributabletotheissueofordinarysharesarerecognisedasadeductionfromequlty,netofanytaxeffeds.

PROVISION' CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSEIS

provisions involving substantial deSree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there ls a legal or constructive obllSatlon as a

result ot past events and lt ls probable that there will be an outflow of resources and a rellable estimate can be made of the amount of

obligation. Provlslons are not recoSnised for future operating losses, The amount recognlzed as a provlsion is the best estimate of the

consideration required to settle the present obligatlon at the end of the reportlng period, taking into account the rltks and uncertalntles

surrounding the obligation.

contingent liabilities are not recognised and disclosed by way of notes to the flnanclal statements when there ls a posslble obllgatlon

arising from past events, the existence of which will be ionfirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertaln

future events not wholly withln the control of the company or when there is a present obliSatlon that arlses from Past events where lt ls

either not probable that an outflow of resources will be requlred to settle the same or a reliable estimate of the amount in thls resped

cannot be made.

when there is a possible 9bligation or a present obligation and the likellhood of outflow of resources ls remote' no provlsion or dlsclosure

for contingent liabilitY is made.

contingent assets are not recognised but disclosed in the Financial Statements by way of notes to accounts when an inflow of economlc

benetits is Probable

EMPTOYEE BENEFITS

impLvee oenetrts are accrued in the year in which services are rend€red bythe employees'

Short Term EmPloYee Benetits

short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss for the year ln which the related service is

rendered.

:|'n1;tflHl[ffiI|to'"',"r1;,,"" prans such as provident Fund etc, rs berns made rn accordance with statute and are recosnrsed as

and when incurred.

contribution to Sratuity under delined benefit plans ln keeplng wlth the related scheme are recoSnised as expendlture fortheyear'

tn case of Defined Benefit plans, the cost of providlng the benefit is determined using the Proiected unlt credit Method with actuarial

valuation being carried out at each Ealance Sheet da;. Actuarial Sains and losses are recognised in Other Comprehenslve lncome for the

period in which they occur. Past service cost ls recognised immediately to the extentthat the benefits are already vested' and otherwise ls

amortised on a straight,line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested The retirement benefit obligation recognlsed

in the Balance sheet represents the present valie of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognlsed past service cost' if any'

and as reduced by the tai. ,atue ot ptan lsiets, where tunded. eny asset resulting from ihis calculatlon ls limlted to the present value of

"", "a"-.n 
Oa"*n available in the form of refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan'

other Long-term Employee Benefits (Unfunded)

The cost of providing long-term employee beneftts consisting of Leave Encashment is determined using Projected Unit Credit Method with

actuarial valuation being carrled ort ,i 
"rat 

galance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses and past service.cost are recognls€d

^- ,-.^oni$d ln
il:::il,:ffiT:;ffi::l';;;;;;", Loss ror the period in which thev occlur. Lons term emprovee benq$obrisation recosnis€d in

the Balance Sheet represents the present value of related oblitatio n' D.- ZttGNuoiK-- Krl)till,:li) St-,'



PEERLISS HOTETS TIMITEO

NOTES TO FINANCIAI. STATEMENTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED MARCH37,2022

N. RCVENUE RECOGNITION

(l) lncome from oPerations

Revenue recognised is net of indirect taxes, rebates and dlscounts at a consideration expected to be reallsed ln exchange for Soods or

services to the customer'

0r,

Revenue comprises sale of rooms, food and beverages and allied servlces and i5 recognlsed upon occupancy gf rooms, sale of foods and

beverages as per the arrangement with customers.

The company operates loyalty programme. which allows its eligible customers to earn points based on their spending at the hotels' The

points so earned by such customers are accumulated. The revenues related to award points i5 deferred and on redemption of SUCh award

points revenue is measured based on management's estlmate of the fair value of the expected awards for which the points wlll be

redeemed

lnte'e't' Dlvldend and claims 
rnterest has been accounted usrng effective interest rate

Dividend income is recognized when the rlght to recelve payment ls established'

method. lnsurance claims/other claims are accounted a5 and when admitted / settled'

BORROWING COST

gorrowlng cort comprises oI interest and other costs incurred in connectlon with the borrowlng of the funds' All borrowins costs are

recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss u5ing the effective lnterest method except to the extent attributable to qualryinS Property

plant Equipment (PPE) which are capitalized to the cost of the related assets. A qualifyinS PPE ls an asset, that necessarily takes a

substantial period ot time to get ready lor its intended use or sale. Borrowlng cost also lncludes exchange dltferences to the edent

considered as an adjustment to the borrowing costs'

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Government grants are recognized on systematic basis when there is reasonable certainty of realizatlon of the same' Revenue Srants

inctuding 5ubsidy/rebates are credited to statement oI Proflt and Loss Account under "other operatinS lncome" or deducted from the

related expenses for the period to which these are related. Grants which are meant for purchase, construction or otherwlse to acqulre

non current assets are recognized as Delerred lncome and disclosed under Non current Liabilities and transferred to Statement of Profft

and l-oss on a systematic basis over the useful life of the respective asset. Grants relating tO non-depreciable assets ls transferred to

statementofProfitandLossovertheperiodsthatbearthecostofmeetingtheobligationsrelatedtosuchgrants.

TAXES ON INCOME

lncome tax exp€nse representlng the sum of current tax expenses and the net charge ofthe deferred taxes is recognized in the statement

of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity or other comprehenslve income'

current income tax is provided on the taxable income and recognized at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the tax

authorities, using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted by the end ofthe reportlng period'

Deferred tax i5 recoSnized on temporary differences between the carryinS amounts of assets and llabilities in the Financial statements

and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit Deferred tax liabilitles are geneially recognlzed for alltaxable

temporary difference5. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for alldeductible temporary differences with respecttO carry forward

of any unused tax losses/depreciation to the.oi"n,,t 
"iit 

i, piob"ble thattaxable profits wlllbe available againstthese can be utlllzed'

Deferred tax as5ets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabllitles and when

the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. current tax assets and tax llabilities are offset where the company has a

leSally enforceable ri8ht to offset and intends eitherto settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the llability simultaneously'

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply ln the period in whlch the liablllty ls settled or

the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws)that have been enacted or substantively enacted bythe end ofthe reporting period'

P.

q.
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;;;;;;;ffi*, srArEMENrs FoR rHE YEAR ENDED MAR.H 3t' 2022

R' EARNINGS PER SHARE

BasicearningspersharearecomputedbydividinSthe.netprofitattributabletotheequityholdersofthecompanybytheweighted
average number o, .0r,,, ,#;frri]t-arng arirng tt " 

perioa. oirriJ""rning, p.r'rh"te is computed bv dividlng the net proflt

attributabre to the eqrn, *r"*'"rii" .".p"-ny oy tn1 weigt tea "r"r* "rJ"r'"t "ouity 
shares consldered for derlving baslc earnlnSs

per share and .rro tt" *"ieh;d ]r"rae" nurl", ot eqrrtv ,ttrr", ii"i-"*io have been lssued upoo converslon of all dllutive potentlal

equitv shares'

S' SEGMENT REPORTING

operatingsegmentsareldentifledandreportedtakingintoaccoun-ttheditferentrlskandreturn,orSanisatlonstructureandthelnternal
reporting provided to ,r" ;;;;;;;;;cision .ai",. rne ct ier'op",.iing o"ation 

'aker' 
who is responslble for allocatlng resources

and assessing ,"no.r"n"" oi',ll "r"r"",,", 
,"r.*", nrr-u""n io"",it-in"a t" th" s"gnl"nt -"n"g"r who allocates resources and assess

ihe operating activities' financial results' forecasts' or plans for the segment

. 
;il,rHl:::lT'1r""'illlili[i:;TIll':"1[?ffi'#flr"",,,,","n, 

principre of rnd As requkes manasement to make

estimates, .ludgments and assumptions. These estlmates, judgment, 
""0 

arr,,otil* tt"ct the application of accounting policles and the

reported amounts oI .*o, ."d'ioi,in,*, ,he dlsclosures of contt"r""i ttt"it t"o ioollitles at the date of the financlal statements and

reported amounts of r"r"";";;;;;;;;:"s durinS the Period. lccliniing 
",iinltt""oura 

thanSe from perlod to period' Actual results

could differ from those uli,r,iui"r. opproo,,"t. 
"h.ng", 

," 
""i.a,"t'""^' 

,"i" ., a.n"g"rn"nt becomes aware of changes ln

circumstances ,r*ornotn*'ii"' "ro.utJJ 
oitt"r"n.", uut*een the aaual results and estlmates are recoSnized in the year in which the

rerults are known / m.,*ou..olJ *.""rial, their effects are dlsclosed in the notesto the financlal statements'

Applicationofaccountingpoliciesthatrequiresigniflcantareasofestimation,uncertaintyandcriticaliud8mentsandtheuseof
assumptions tn,t" nn.n.i.fl .,:;""i, i.l" 1"", OOO"r.d b"lo;. Th";;; provlae an overvlew of the areas that involved a high

desree or iudsement "' 
;;;;;;;;;t; *H.": 

!1tlY-t: 
;t "t"ntir' 

tai'n"a aue to estimates and assumptions turnlns out

to be different than those origina[y assessed. Detailed informat;.t*;; ;;;t;estimates and iudeements is lncluded in relevant

note togetherui ., inror.l't'i"* ll*i basis of calculatlon. ot *"hli*i"i u"" 
'tem 

in the flnancial statements' The ley assumptlons

concerning the tuture ""0 
;;; ;;;;;;"s of estimation/assumOi rr, .i *" Ot'""" theet date' that have a siSnificant rlsk of causln8 a

material adiustment to the carrying amount of assets and n.oiinr.t ""i 
*Li"a revenue irnpact withln the next financial year are

discussed below:

, 
:,:;""ffHf:;ffi:il11,'ilJI:["fiIil:Hl;l]:.l';:','#H:1,'i::Uii::::ii.r'i{ine 

bass 
've*he 

es'irma'ied

usefut tives (or lease t.r, jj jion"r) in ,..ordance with lnternal ajr"rj."r,t 
"na 

rni"p"ndent evaluatlon.carried out by technlcal expert/

schedute I of the como."*r'i.i, i,jir,i.*ing into account the es,ir.Jt"r,t"t" 
"na 

resldualvalue' wherever appllcable'

ThecompanyreviewsitscarryingvalueofitsTangibleandlntangibleAsgetswheneverthereisob,iectlveevldencethattheassetsare
impaired. The requireo o"J',"i,ri.ir."* losses to be recognise;i, "r,t*o 

o, **rence to the estimated value in use or recoverable

amount of the respect,,. .,**,. ,"" i,ln ,nuation Assets. ,".",";;";;;;;;; ",.,."."d 
,hi"h l, higher of asset's or cash generatlng

units (cGU) r.ir r"rr" r"rr".ori oi olpira ."0 lts value in ,r". t" .""tt"t "Ll-in 
use ttre tuture c;sh flows are estimated based on

assumptions invotving ,r,ri" ,r"i*l,J"r l" profitabilitv whrch arJlni"'iitrv 'n""ntin "nd 
are discounted usin8 pretax discount rate

which reflect the curr"n, .rr"irr*n, otOre value of .oney. tn de"''i"'"g i"tt*|U" f"ss cost of dlsposal' recent market realisatlons are

considered or otherw'* t" "0t"""" "i-iitransactions 
appropriate valuations are adopted'

Accordin8lya5statedinNoteno.44(b)basedonsuchreviewandconsid€ringthecurrentoperationsandemergingbusines'operations
and projections further impairment ot R;:;;r.ii oni, n", o""n ,a:rstea in ttte."ur.ving '"rti" 

ot on" ot ttt" cGU-5'ls!t March 31' 2022'

the carryins amount of Propertv' 
".nt 

:;;0"';;;i' titnc'trt i""u tna c;; ;;l; Progress ls ns' e'78s'41 takhs (March 31'

2021: Rs. 10,796.54 Lakhs)'

&\''
vw2
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i{ r:or :'l
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PEERLESS HOTELS I.IMITEO

NOTES TO FINANCIAI. STATEMEI{TS 
'ORTHE 

YEAR ENDED MARCHSI'2022

b) Arantcmenlt contalninS Leases and clasrllicatlon of leases

lndAS116requireslesseestodeterminetheleasetermasthenon.cancellableperiodofaleaseadjustedwlthanyoptiontoextendor
terminate the lease, it,r," ,r" or ,rai op,ion is reasonably certain. The company makes an assessment on the expeded lease term on a

lease-by-lease basis 
"no 

tner"iv assese: whether lt is reasonably cenain that;ny optionr to edend or termlnate the contract wlll be

exercised. ln evaluating the lease term, the company considers factors such a5 any significant leasehold lmprovements undertaken over

theleaseterm,costsrelatingtotheterminationoftheleaseandthelmportanceoftheunderlylnBassettothecompany'soperatlons
taking into account am*, o,t * iitg, ,n" rocation of the urderlying asset and the availability of suitable alternatlves The lease term ln

futurl periods is reassessed to ensurelhat the lease term reflects the current economic circumstances'

, 
fr:":'ffi:i:1'.lr:,::"fi::i';',t[:," is any objective evrdence that t,ade receivabres are impaired and determines the amount or

impairment loss as a result of the inability of the debtors to make rqquired payments. The company bases the estimates on the agelng of

the t.ade receivables balance, credit-worthiness of the trade receivaLles and historical wrlte-off experience' lf the financial conditions of

the trade receivable were to deteriorate' actual write-gffs would be higherthan estim'ted'

" ffJ1:::fl"[,::":iT]i1Hl, benefit obrisations and rons_term emprovee beneflt5 depends on a number of factors that are

determined on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. the assumptions used ln determlnlng the net cost (lncome) lnclude the

discount rate. Any changes in these aiumptions wlll impact the carrying amount of defined benelit oblisations The company determlnes

the appropriate discoun, ,a,"-"i,n" end of each year. rhls is the lnteiest rate that should be used to determlne the present value of

ertimated future cash outflows expected to be required to settte tie outigatlons. ln determinlng the appropriate discount rate' the

company considers *" ,*"rlr, ,.i", of Government securities that iave ierms to maturlty approximatlng the terms of the related

defined benefit obligation other key assumptions for obligations are based on current market condltlons

';:Ii:I,:;;:li;Til["]acosnlzedinthepertodwhenitbecomesprobabtethattherewillbealutureoutflowoffundsresultlnsfrom
past operations or ev"n,, .nJ ,ii .rorn, of cash outflow can b" ,"ttJutv 

"rttr","a. 
rhe tlming of recoSnition and quantllication of the

liability requires the appfitatrJn-oijuagement to existing facts and clrcumstances' whlch can be subied to change'

ManaSementusesin.hoLlseandexternallegalprofessionaltomakejudgmentforestimatingthepossibleoutflowofresources,ifany,ln
rerpect of continSencies/claim/litigations/ again5t the company as it il not possible to predlct the outcome of pendinS matters with

accuracy.

0 
l;:ffi:il;rrent is requrred in determination of taxab*ty oi certarn rncome and deducrbiritv of certarn expenses durlng the

estimation ol the provision for income taxes. The management does not expect any tax liabllity ln respect to on onSoing tax litlgatlons

based on independent professional advises received in this respect

ThecompanyhassisnificantamoUntofunusedtaxlosses.SitnificantmanaSementjudSementlsrequired-todete,minetheamountof
deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing.tor-uiitisation tiereof against taxable protlt in future years and

the level offuture taxable profit togelher wlth future tax planninS strateSies. The management has reviewed the ratlonale for recognitlon

of DTA and based on the likeiy timinS and level of profitabllity in tuture and expected utiisation of deferred tax therea8ainst and has been

recognised durinS the year. Thes" i" u.r.a on assumptions and proj""tion, ro, trtrr" which are inherently uncertain The amount of

DTA may vary in subseqr"n, y""t, a"p"nafng upon then prevailing condition' circumstances and profitabllity'

t'T'J:ff:""'rTIi!jj,|::T:';L:i,,jl,t,::lJl,ti'ouo-r,on,,,*oitarindnnanciarresources,prontabiritv,riquidrtvposrtion'abiritvto

service debt and other financinS arrangements, supply chain and demand for its services and has paused its capital expansion plan' The

company considerlng the liquidity and ;esour(es available is in a position to meet its flnancial commltments and obliSations The company

has also assessed the pot"nti.r irp"* oi covlD-tg on the carrylng urlu" of .rrr"nt 
"nd 

non'current assets as on March 31' 2022' Such

estimates do not indicate any material shortfall in value of various current assets requiring any adlustment in it's 
'inanclal 

statements'

conslderlng the resour.",,rair"or".,i-a it" Rnanltat posltion ana steps taken towards disaster management and to overcome the current

situations, the Soing concern assumption over a period of one year is not expected to be vitiated The company t'ill continue to closely

monitor any malerial changes to future economic conditions and take necessary corrective measures 
9, re sz;
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IEENIESs HOTEIS LIMITED

I{orEs ro FINAI{clAl' sTATEM[Nrs toR r]lE Yq4!!!P!91!l!!I

6 I{OI{.CUNREI{TII{VESTMEI{TS

5.1

5.2

7

'pfi*,;;;r;;;;,,;;;; 
,rl"qri,"o rn t"r6 orrection 185(4) of the Compantes Act,2013 have beed dlsctosed under note 5 and 11

ParllculaG
iefer l{ote No

At.t
M.rch 31, mzl

Al at
M..th lr, 2021

27.14

lnrtatment deslgnated.t falrValue through Othet CompEhenslve lncom'

lnvastmcnt! ln EqultY lnatrum€nts

UNQUOIED

Pae.leat Hoiphex Hosph.land Rerearch Cent'r llm lled

7O,mO Equity Shares (March 31 ,2021- 7O,mO) @ R5 10/- €ach fully paid up

=:::r

8.4

8.6 tr,l4

OTHER f INAT{CIAI. ASSETS

r'IO {URRENT TAX ASSEIS (I{ET)

lncome Tax includinS Tax d€ducted at 9ource

Net of Provision R5. 102 66 Likhs ( March 31, 2021: Rs

OTHER NOt{.CtJRRE'{T ASSEX'

INVENTORIES

Paallculals fle{er Note l{o
Aa at

Ma.th 31, 2022

As at
M..ch 3L 2021

las taken, valued and certified bYthe menagement)

lvalued at Cost or Net R€alisab le value, whichever is lowe4

Provislon, EeveraBes and Smokes
10.68

9,22

8.05
L2.27

m.2619.95

aSalnst

6.$a{.%\

:i-*-^liai:c-^.,,."fl
Ko;=...-_.-:,cYl
\YoA coo,Z/

respect

ql



lTl$foXfff,.llTlT""'*o'o"*' '**'*o'o'o*'*'"'0" ' 
'-''i'6

a r.orfir rilvEsTMEM5

-- 

lr*
tu:rch 31, 2!!1-

539.04

P.r!lc!l.t RdllEgE..J

lrwcdm.ntt me.aut'd 't 
l lr valu' throuth Profit tnd Lot'

livcrtm.nt ln Mutual Funds

'1?i!5,1r,,"' Resular Plan'Growth 1'65'4e's6'ot units { Mar'h 31'2021:

1.65.49.i,6 01Unlts)ofRs 10 0O each'

ffi-.,-"

- 

As rt
M.rch 31, 2Ol2

557.50

-3st,a

539.(x
11.1

11.2

11.3
11.4

ffii1l:,Tr;it*iii*;;1"l:::lxl'"ttor,thdompaniesact'2ol3havebeendiscbsedherernebove'
::[:ffi."-;. iil ;;;;"; or charse created asainst borrowings

^liE 
eEcElvABlls

-- 

At at
ruardr 31, !9!!-

1'14.94

10.37

P..tlcul.r. neter Note !9:-]

(Un,ecur€d| 72-r.

coneld€red Good 12.1

Credit lmpaired (oottbtful)
12'2

lLess: tmpalrmcnt Allowance for Doubtf ul oebts

I

- 

lr 
"t

March 3t 29??-

r54,05
10.3'

164.iU
(10.37)

155,31
(10.37)

154.05

2021based on the due date are asfollowsr

12.1

For tha Year lndrd
Ma.ch 31, 2021Movement of lmpelrment Allowanc$ fordouDrrur q'u!'

RecoSnlsed during the Period

lReversaldtrrl thePeriod

lBahnce.t the end of the Period

Fortha y.ar anded

Ma.ch 31, 202j1

10.37

l0,37 10.37

10.37

.nd€d on March 31,2022 and Ma.ch
At at

M.r.h El. 2(nlfrade Receivable agelng tchedule ot outsEnornE 'It'""""' ''-"_' - '

Les5 than 5 Months

6 months _ 1Year

1-2 Yearj
2.1 veall

lless than 5 Month,
lg months ' 1Year

h-z v""r.
lz-ry""o

As at
March 31, 2Ol2

112.63

4.43
8.19
8,34
s.{5

90.s6
8.93

42.4
o.50
2.5S

184.05

10.37 10.37

i0.37

,r.a ;ffi;;pect of charge created asainst borrowin8s'



ltotliilofff,.il[T"'nu*"'o"'*' '*"t"oto'o*t'tl'0" ' iE:ilEiEi

A]ID CASH EOUIVATENTS

t"J"-G;;;.pecl of charge cretted ag'inst boro{ln8l'

A AflCIATASSEROfHES
At at

tvtrr.h 3t 2021-ncfer Nota No'

t nrcau.rd, co.Elderld Good

lnterelt Recelvabl'

Guest Balance and Credlt Card colledlon

Rent and Olhar Recelvabl€

At.t
Me,Gh 3L 2gI2

4.U
10.53

!4.!9

4.44
9.91

13.89

49.76

Refc, note. No,18ln resPect ofcharBe created agalnst bor'owlnSs

d'TTER CURBEiIT ASSETS

R.lG.l{ota No.

Advancea to suPPllar

Loans and Advances to EmploYeei

Pr.pald expenset

Al at
Match 31, 2022

At at
Ma.ch 31,2021

255.4
2.21

52,{r9

11.60
1.25

35.8:'

310,00

fs.f '*", no,". * lgt t"tpect o' charge creat€d atalnst borrowlnts'

CASH Ar !t
M.rdr tl, 21121R.Lr l{otc No.

E.lancai wtth Btnts:
ln clrrent accounts

cheques ln hand

cash ln hand

i-r"i o"fJ" 
",ttt 

ot'g'nal maturity of less than 3 months

Ar at
M*ch 31, 20??-

21:l.54
o.r9
5,03

r76.21

L3/.,97

0.00
6.8

236.65

395.a1

13.1

L

14.1

1S

7(uiia-i\
gi^rt+/*iS
t"--\ .t9l

R;;;r;;;7



?EERr.E5S HOIE|S UMmot*'*l-'" 
! '---rrirarrntt ron rHe vem ruoeo i.rlncx gl,'zoaz i liiilEi

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAI.

P'rtlcul'ls

Authodsrd Sharlt

iO,*iina"t.n rt,,o21: so,oo,ooo) Equitv sharetof Rs' 10/- Each

lrsucd, subsErlbed and Fullv P'id UP Sharet

l;;,;il;;. ,zr' os,so,ooo) Equrtv shares or R'' 10/'each rullv

p.id uP

Aat
M.rdt 31, 2022

At.t
M.rdr 31, 2021

!00!q. 5@.@

5@4q 5oo.0o

458.@ 4SA.0o

a58,fl' 458,@

The company has one cras5 or rhares rererred to-as EquitY sha'es havins.:.:l'^f:".: 
3,1';:'.T,;1fl;i111,#illj,l |i]flffi|jfit l1flifffi::

I::;I::ilT:H:ffi:[J;:Ti;',:fililfiii[^T::::#l#ffi";;;ilil;il;;'lo 
recerve asse'ls of the companv rcmarnrns 

'fter

Iir,ffi"" i.iir.f*entlal amo'rnts, ln proportlon of thelr shareholdlng'

There ls no morement in the numberofshares outstandlng at the betlnning and atthe end oftheyear'

The detallr ol shareholde,5 more then 596 of the sharet ln the

Ill]"..lvedf romsha."holderresardlngbenef lclal

16.1

16.2
16.3

ffierofshareholdeE/members.nd.otherdecla6tlons
frJil,l"t'-eil".;";"iiiing '"p'"t""tt 

uoth lesaland benellcial ownershlp of shares'

There ls no movement ln the Promoter shareholding as at the beSlnnlng and at the end ofthe year'

x,p

,{eme ot the Sh.reholda.

and Promoter comPanY)

6,!s^
fli KoL /,E
Sx\ ---V



PEERLESS HOIELS LIMITED

i'Jr.?ioti*".^, tn*''* to* t" t'o* 
'n"o 'o*o

t,

3,250.8.

4,859.22

3,260.t4

3,151.82

pryments lncludlng Dividend Dlstributlon Tax

per last balance sheet

1er Comprehensive lncometor the year

lhnrument throuSh Other Cornptehenslve lncome

per lalt balance sheet

Compreh€n5ive lncome for the Year

17.1 se@.ltle! Prcmlum

securltleiPrcmlumrePresentstheamountrecelvedlnexcessofParvalueofsecurillesandisavallableforutlll$tlonasspecllledunder
Sectlon 52 of Companlei Ad.2013'

17.2 Gencral R!.trva
Gene6l reserv€ ls a free reserve which ls created by transter ol profltr from retalned eaanlngs. As the general 

'eiewe 
l! creat'd by '

transfer rrom one component to ."#;; ffi;;;;,", J 6,r'", c".pr"hffi;i;:;;, ttems lncluded lncluded ln the Eeneral

"t"*",t t""*f,, ""t 'eclassifled 
subsequently to Statement of Prolltand LoSs'

"t ::::ff:t#ffi senerarrv represents the undrstributed 
"."1'v. "T::1-".1:':T:l"i*::':':.:,."j:1,1,:T:;n;;#'il*'""" "''

1,820.32 l.kh. {March 31, 2021: -' ;l';;;';il;ii;; li i"*t '"p'"'*t"a 
oi 

"i"-"t* '" 
*-r* amount or ProPertY' Plant and

Equipments beinS m""su.ea "t 
talr ,"],iJ""J 

"o*iiu*o 
as deemed cost as on i.t" oitrantition io rna A5 and othet comp'ehenslve

ln.ome of (Rs.24.68lakh')(rti!"t"r':r'loir' (n' rg 04 lakhs)) rel'tlng to r"-""t""t"itot a"nn"d beneflt plans {net ol tax} whlch cannot

be rcclassifled to statement of ptont 
"n'a-i-o'l 

iftiamount reported above are not dlstributable in entlrety'

"t fi:"J"',"Ifl"",TlllJJilll"""r"*".n"^sesintherei'rvaru€-ornon'cui:::l:::'ll#::1,::1fl'#;I"#*':f:::1,"""*""
r€preients the cumulatlve e"in' una ro""t ]'l'rncon equlty lnstruments mett*"i tli"ii'"r'" nu company transfers amouiti from thli

rererve to retained earn,"r, *n"" ,n" ,","*"i "'orii, 
**rn,", 

"r" 
a,rpo.ea. rrtis atso inauaes Sain/losses 0n deflned benellt obllaations

*ii.i irirri tr,"a,o 
'etained 

earnings as stated in Note 17 3 above'



PEERTESS I{OTELs TIMIIED

18 BORROWINGS

18.1 StcutltY
(l) lcrm Loan lfrom bank lr secured by:

a)Equltablemort8aSeoflandandbulldlnghavlntGros'BlockofR5.4474.86lakhs5ituatedatHoldln8ho.11&2l,chowrlnSeePlacc,Ko|kat..!,
aimcasudng rs cottah g chittar;

l;;;3fl,:1,,:fl:Tfl*l]imm:1:""i;*,1:HI,::T,'i"1"JJ;;'.::H",'"T:,rocu,ed 
unde, the rcnova.on prosram to ba nnanced bv

Term Lo6n ll.

18.2

18.3

18.4

19

20

Loan from Eank

Otsclosed underCurrent Maturlty ol Long Terrn Debt- 9ecured

The lnterest rate for the above loans 15 Sepo Rate+ 4 5596 P.A(l e' 8'55% ai on March 31' 2022)'

ffirtbedco5tlnaccordancewithlndAs1o9.'Flnanclallnst.uments..

P.rtlculart Refcr Note no'

Provklon for EmploYea Bancflti''"#;;;illil;; 
1i

L Gtat'Jlty
Iffi

As.t
Mar.h 3r" 2022

Aa.t
Madr 31,2021

,0.30 80.61

5.13

,o,30



PEERLESS HOTEI.S IIMITEO

NOTES TO FI'{ANCIA! STATEMENTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED MARCH 

'1,2022 rc
2I DETERREDTAX IIABIIITIES (NET)

Partlculars
As.t

M.rch 31, 2022

As at
March 3!, 2021

Delerred Tax Liabilities 273.50 s6s.72

TOTAL 273.50 545.7'

21.1 The rationale for reco8nition of oeferred Tax As5etr on unabsorbed business loss and depreclatlon has been reviewed based on the expected sustalnabllity

of profit and growth in volume of business as per the current projections and estimates prepaaed by the management. ln vlew ofthe management, futute

taxable income ofthe company considering the projected volume of operations in future willbe sufficient to absorb the delerred tax asset5'

21.2 The Explry date foraccumulated buslness loss are a5follows:

Particulars
gu5iness Loss

Business [oss

Unabsorbed d€preciation

Year of &plry
AY 2029.2030

AY 2030-2031

No Expiry

Ar st March 31, 2022
878.05
156.06
801.57

ol oef€rred iar (Asietsl/ Llabllltles as at M.rch m22ale

Partlcula,r

tuat
March 31, 2021

charge/ tcreorl,
recognlted ln

Statement ol proilt and

losl

Cherge/ (Credlt)

iecotnlsed in OCI/

Retalned Earnlngs

As.t
March 31, 2022

Defered Tax fu$t5i
Expenges allowable on payment basis

Unabsorbed Depreciation

Unabsorbed Business [oss

Timlng difference with rerpect to ROU ai5ets

Others

36.85

104.14

430.60

12.42
24.95

(2.02)

(97.63)

170.33
(10.49)

10.16)

1.90 36.97
201.77
2@.27

22.91

29.17

i6iEI oelirrerlTar Asietc 6L2.95 50.03 1.90 551.O3

Defered Tri tlabltitlesr
Fair valuatlon (gain)/ loss on lnvestment5

Iiming difference with respect to Property, Plant and

Equipment and other intangible atsets

15.49

r.143.19

4.97

(338.84)

(0.28) 20.18

8(}1.35

i;[;ioe6nerfTarti.bllltles ,,158.68 (0. 824.53

N-ETEEFEFEED rax lAssEiSyllraBluTlEs t45.72 1-52 213.50

of Deferred tax (Aisetsl/ Llabllltles.s.t Mar.h 2O2l..e

Perti.ulals

A3 at
March 31, 2020

char&/ (creoatl

recognlged ln
statement ot proflt and

losi

chaBe/ (c,edlt)

recognlsed ln Ocl/
Retalned Ea.nln8s

As rt
March 31, 2021

Deferred Tlr A$ets:
Expen5es allowable on payment basis

Unabsorbed oepreciation

Unab5orbed Bugine5s Loss

IiminS dlfference with respect to ROU assets

Others

55.46

6,82

20.09

7L.78
(104.14)

(430.60)

(s.60)

(8.86)

16.83 36.85
104.14
430.60

12.42

28.95

?6ETEEErredffi 92-17 1537.42 15.E3 c12.95

0efcred Tar Llabllltles:

Fair valuation (gain)/ loss on lnvestments
Iiming dlfference wlth respect to Propert% Plant and

Equipment and other lntanglble assets

3.12

1,115.11

11.01

28.08

0.76 15.49

1,143.19

rotat Defaned Tar tlabilitles 1,118.83 39.(x' o.15 1,158.68

N-ETE€J-EEEEEtrW(-SSM}/LIABILITIES I,026.46 (498. 17.59 ils.72

$o r.'i\
-^- i1'



PEERLESS HOTETS LIMITED

NOTSS TO FT ANCIAI SIATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOEo MARCH 31,2022 ! ! ! ! ! I
(Rs, ln l.kh5l

22 BORROWINGS

Parllculars Refer l{ote no.

As rt
M.rch 31,2022

A! at
MaGh t!,202!

tecurcd
Current maturitie5 of lont'term debts- Secured 18 33.m

TOTAL 33.00

TI|ADE PAYABLES

ParilculaJs Reter l{ot€ no.

As at

M.rch 31,2022

As at
M.rch 3r, 2021

Payable lor goodr and s.rvlces

Oue to Mlcro and Small Enterpriles

Others

23.L 5.47
318.45

2.M
462.U

TOTAI. 324.32 M.AA

oisctosure oI Trade payables as required under section 22 of Micro. smalt and Medium Enterprises oevelopment (M5MED) Act. 2006, based on the

contirmatlon and infotmation available with the company regarding the status ofsuppllers'

23.2 Trade Payable ageing schedule for the year ended on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 based on the outstandlnt b'red on the pe'lod from date of

postint are as follows:

2t

Partlcula.t
A5 at

March 31,2022

A5.t
March 31, 2021

al Prir.ipal-nou"t remilning unpald but not due as at year end

b) lnterert amount remaininS unpald but not due as at yearend

c) lnterest paid by the Company ln terms of Sectlon 16 ot Micro, Small and Medlum Enterprlses

Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made to the suPpller beyond the

appointed day during the Ye.r
Oi"t"i".t a,i" -a p"vable for the period of delay in makinS payment (which have been paid but beyond

the appointed day during the yearl but without adding the interest speclfied under Mlcro' Small and

Medium Enterprises oeveloPment Act 2006

d) lnterest aacrued and remaining unpaid as atyearend

ei Further interest rem.inlng due and payable even in the succeedlng years, until such dete when th€

interest dues as above are actually paid to the 5mall enterPrlse

5.87 2.04

Partlculars
As at

March 31,2022

A!.t
M.r.h 31, 2021

Undisputed - MSME

Less than l year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

5.E7 2.U

s.87 2.04

Undlsputed - Non

Less than l yeaa

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 Years

MSME
281.E9

24.U
6.35

5,37

$7.24
50.23

6.42

4.95

318.45 46.2.U

6.Prrs
fil r<or ;Ll
Wt*"'--*l

Therearenodisputedduesinthecompanyanda5suchnecessarydisclosureinthisrespecthasnotbeenmade.



PCERLESS HOTEIS UMTTED

i,oiiiio tirii't.". srorEMEilrs roR rHE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31' 2022

23 OTHER CURRENI 1IABILIIIES

PROVTSIONS

other provislon represents claims by cerrarn employees not acknowledged by.the company pendlng resolution on the matter by the labour court end

dete,mination or the amount **"o"""ri'i,'#oi;; ;; ;; ;;;il " ;^: 
-:lt :l :::,.f:i:ii *;,iit;t; :fli l}itliLllli;ff,,1T#

lff:il:#H}[il#h'*"fi:H"J$S,ii:fiJl|'Hjfi:;il;:;"","*;;;,-{;;;,1,2021:1338Lakhs)hasbeenparddurrnsthevear
ln thls respect.

z:1- .il .:i )'r.
,r: i l.:-'-'"'=!: i;:\

i;i;Ld';l:;)i
\i'e*Y

Pa.tlcula.' Refet l{ole no.

Advances f rom Customert

Statutory P.yablet' PF, ESl, GST, TDs etc

oeferrrd Revenue

oefer,ed ExPenses on llablllties

Others ----.

At at

M.r.h 31, 2022

A5 at
M.rch 31, 2021

8+08
74,8L
o:"

70.75

58.08
3.43
0.o1

1.99

t63,79 114.25

57.90
40.36

15.00

104.87

57.55

53.50

13.66

115.55

Sonus and ErSratia

Compensated Absences

Gretirlty
Other Provlsions



PEERI.ESS HOTEIS UM]IED

N;;;;';NANcta' srArEMENrs FoR THE YEAR ENoED MARcH 31' 2022 
iE: i; i;i[;i

REVENUE f ROM OPERATIONS

Refer Notc

Ravenue trom Contta€t wlth Cusomer!

Rooms Revenue, tood and Beverages

Other Servicer

Oth.r Operatlnt Revenue

Lla;ilities/Provision no lonter required written back

lncentive and Commission

For tha Y€ar.nded
Mar.h 31, 2022

toltheYerr.nded
March 31, 2021

2,5:t4.58

38.17

It.07
2.30

1,199.35
26.92

20.50
0.33

2,593.12 t,al.lo

27.7 Oltagfeg.te Revenue

6f sate. The break uP wlth to ,f revenue stream of the company are as

lne tlsvElrsE rrsJ sEEli 'e!-o ---- ---- '

P.rtlculart R€f'r Note

:
Rooms Revenue

Food and Beverage

- Hotel Sewlces
- Food Outlets

Wlne and Llquor

tor the YG.rended
M.rsh 31, 2022

tor th3 Y..r cnded

March 31, 2021

t,223.20

815.09
428.66

57.63

493.58

?7?.43
334.94

47,30

2,534.5E lrlvg,r,

tollows:

28 OTHER INCOME

For the Year cndcd

Mardr 31, 2021
For the Year endcd

March 31,2022

19.E7

7.\6
13.87

9.09
7.63
0.35

26.05

4.96
s.31

27,92

s9.53

18.56

0.{3
16.11

4.L2

lncome on tlnancialA5sets at Amortised Cost

-On Fixed Deposits and others

-on other tinancial Assets

-On lncome Tax Refund

no longer requlred wtitten back

6aln on termlnatlon/Lease Modificatlon of ROU Assets

taln on falr valuatlon of Current tnve5tment on fair valuation

on sale of Flxed AJsets(Net)

6Fnr.$
E(- 

KoL ,)E

Si. --'+l



PEERL.E S HOTELS LIMITED

iT[El'liri[.^inortr$,s ron rne vean erioeo Mlncx rt' zozz iil i; Eiili

CONSUMPTION OF PROVISIONS, STORES AND WINES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

FINANCE COST

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATIONS

for th€ Ye8r Godrd

March 31, 2021
For the Year ended

Ma.ch 31, 2022

tor the YGer cndad

March 3l' 2021
For the Y€ar cnded

March 31, 2022

to Provident and Other funds

for the YearGnded
M.rch 31, 2021

ForthoYearended
March 3L 2022

4r,.20
o.t2Exoense on Lease Liabilities

Expense on Flnancial Liabilities at amortised cost

Expense on Term Loan From Bank

For the Yaar Gndcd

Marctr 31, 2021
For thr Year.ndcd

March 31,2022

on Tanglble Assets

of lntantible Assets

,,2'irt.i)t

,:6ji;ry,,;.-)
*Qg;Lt2l'

6:I!rt;.
fi,,". )E
( x\ -- r.l



irtnuss uorrs rtl'lreoltiHliJiidi'*t**'*'o"*"**'n"o'o*:"''0" "''o''*
33 OTHER EXPENSES

For thG YG.l sndCd

March 31, 2021
For ths Yc.r endcd

MarEh 31, 2022

Ratet and Taxes

PrlntlnS and Statlonery

lnturance
Travelling and Conveyance

Communicatlon Chartel

Audlto15' Remunetatlon

Audlt Feet

Commission

Professlonal andTechnlcal servicecharges

Motor Car Upkeep and car hire charges

Licence Fees

Advertlsement and Publicity

Hiring charges

Dlrector5'fee

liloTlttr**rr*"verable Balances written off 33 2

charity and Donatlon 33.1
CSR Actlvities 26.1
Provislon for claims 3nd contingencies

Loss on sale of fixed Assets (Net)

Legal and cout expenses

Miscellaneous ExPenses

,4-oi.:iiA-{-a\

ii;or-,^i,
(u;,,.#

6Fer.$\
fY no,- 'i"3*.rt ''Vx\ ---V



f,iITf.,'litri'.@rEs ro llN^NLr^L r t ^ ' --'-- - ' 
,--- .- ^"-..nh. .sR oolicies and lts implementation as per

33.1 the companY had in ea'rier veal' constilu:e.:-c:r::.':::,t""fli:i:'i:::i:'X"tffll'-"'n* 
to 

"o"'0" 
*t 

''"'"'"' 
' ,, t 

==tt ==r=,^-j -rr oi..tosure ln respect ofthe same are as

a-6 ths Ycrr cndeo

M.rGh 31, 20Zl

for dla Yeat sndsd
M.tGh 31, ,Oz,lection lJ5 or rurrrPsrnr- "-" ---

PartlGul.rs

.) Groit.mount rcqulted to be rpent by the comDtny dutlngthcYea'

bl amount sPend durlng the Year on:

(i) Construction/ acqukition of anY assets

- ln Cash

-Yet to be Paid ln Cash

Torrl
(ll) On purPose otherth6n (l) above

- ln Caih
- Y.t to be Pald ln cash

TotalI :: Kaizen Leaseua(

rr-l

-t

$.43

13.4t

f;ir-il]r. ,,.n"o, the companv wa5 not.able-to

ffi.*,"-.,::::::,ff}',:1}"J:ijl;lTj"li.,T'.[1..".l;::^,ffi;;;.;fiitsrespeatleselaaleenwrittenoff
make regular payment and as such becan ,--- L--r, r- rhr...rDect.
ffi1":?:H:fi-'ilffii'-'l'n "'o'nt 

l"rne 
"rrtten 

back rn thrs re'pect'

Tar EXPE {sES'

ffi RefGr Note

Provlslon fot Current Tax

For the Year ended

March 11, 2022

Fol tio Year Gnded

March 3L 2021

lTorAL

CURRENTTAX34

For tho Y€ar snded

March 31, 2021
For the YGar ended

March 31, 2022

respect of the current Year

respest of the Earller Year

[-"rr"ni i", "rr"nt" 
tecognised ln the current Year

:inTi:"':i#.T:J::lecognrsedinthecurrentYear

Z'itlt
;*i no,. )E
Vx" ---V



irpnuss xorq.s utureol',iiTili'.iild@
:i::Hi:,flIJ1,H;:ilT:J,::JI"':"#1:H'*::T1ll:',i::{iilj:ffi"ssbecaus€of 

*emsofrncomeorexPense'ihatare

.l..r,ro or deductibte tn ottrer years ana ltXili.i 
"'* 

*r"ri",.Ote or deductible. Oetalls ln this respect are asfollows:
vt.2

,"i", i"ia" ,rutoo "fthe 
lncome-tax Act' 1961'

A,I recotnled ln other comprehen'lve lncome

of othel Comprehenrlve lncome

ffiovels25.17%(March3L,2o27.|25.77%|-a5aPpllcablelorcorpo6teentltlesonuxableprofltsunder
t;e rndran tax raws based on exercrsed the option for paving lncome tax a, **"rrli"T?[.'r,o]"iilirt" o"tlonytond*.ns as speclfled

35

bxable or
ror $c Ysar andrd

M.rch 31, 2021

Parttcularl

Profit/(1o3.) belorett' 
I

ln.omc tax er9ense calculated at lax rate 
I

ledlustmcnts: I

lEffect ofchanSes ln Tax Rates

loedu*lon u/s 8GG and csR Expenditure

li"r-ma"" ""0 "oi"utent 
made ln Prevlous yeat Return

lEffect ol other adjustrnents

l:arller Year taxes
I

Fot th€ Year end€d

March 31,2022

(1,105.7t)

(278.301

3.7a
0.68

(3s.s0)

o,r*'rrrl

pro.zrtl

(3.34)
,.29

17A2
0.55

11.54

-- 

1309.34)

under

hcome tax
For ths Yearlnd€d

Merch 31, 2021

(0.76)
(16.83)

Panlculars

lgrfurcatron orthe Income tax recotnrsed rn othe, comprehensrve rncome rntol

li"iiii"i rirr not u" 
'eclasslfied 

to Profit or loss

lii"i. ir,.,..v u" t""lassified to proflt or loss

Fot ths Year endsd

March 31, 2022

(o.2tl
1.90

t,52

1,62

(17.59)

(17.s9)

Components
Fol the Ye.r ended

March 31, 2021

Partlculart

Net fairvatue Sain on lnvestments ln Equity Shares at FWOCI

n"m"a,ul."m"nt of d"Rned benefit obllSation

tot ths Year end€d

March 3r., 1022

(1.681

7,34

3.41
5t.75

- 

5.86

6Pe4$NJi \r,

6i Kor i)E
Sx.. *--,sl
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37 Em9loYec 8€neflt

ThedlrclosuresrequlredunderlndASlgon,,EmployeeBenefits,,,areslvenbe|ow:

D.fti.d Conttlbutlon Pl'n

rhe company makes contarhJflons to provrdent Fund and p.enslon scheme for erisrbre emplove* 
. 
und""n: i..l:Jit;llirtiTtT*;:!":it:[

l#:ijit'"'i'lL1l#T:1*l];*J::i'""1tr'*,'ry,.*t::+:'::1ff 'I:i:ll'::"'l';l'li"il'l';;;;;;'t'" 
v"'i' so'h 

't'"

"-.'plv"", 
.na r. co,"o"1r.T{,T*:ti:"iilfl:{fl'l#;;:I'J""i,'"'#I",fffiiir*.X'*lm:'s 

sehry and assresate contrrbudon3

along with interestthereon are pall

cont lbutlonr to D.llned contrlbltlon pla , rccognlred to, the year ended March 31, 2022 ..id Gort'rpondln! ilur ol the prevloul Y"t '|l 
r'

undcn

correspond int fitures for the irevlous year:

Dci.sd 8.n€flt Plan

il"i.ptv""t e,"turty Fund scheme.mrnared,Hf Jli1i[",::,'fi$'iffi':l1i'#["iJ:;*:li:'..TJ:]j::1lffiJ:?Hfl::::"'il["'flJ;
:::',illTl":i:1"il'$J;:::llilliilffi'il,""""""""i'jin"oa'aterYtobuirdupthennarobrigation'

Thecompany's&atultyscheme,adefinedbenefitplanl!a5p€rthePaymentofGratuityAct,lgT2,coversth.elltibleemployeessnd15admlnlsteredby
tnsudnce companlet. such tratuity "*' 

il;;"';;;t#s "'" 
t"n"g"o o''""t1"""'*i'"'"s' make payments to vested employees ot thelr

nomlneei upon rcti.em"nt, o"ttt" int"p"titltiJn "t ""'*"" "r ""'""*t''"" 
l"t"""ti"]* in tt'" t"'p"nl'" tmployee's salary and tenurc of

emptoyment. vestrns o"""' 
'ron 'o|11o'ut'ii'il;";;;;;;;;"' 

rr'" 
"lnolln' 

or s:""';';;;;"il;';;;;i""es rast diawn ba'rcaarary per month

..#r',"0- or"r"""i"tely for 15 days salary multlplled for the number ofyeaE of seryice

Thefollowlnstables5etforththeParticularslnrespedofaforesaidoefinedEenefitplan5olthecompanyfortheyearendedMarch3l,2022and

W
\^e'G

Ch.nte ln th. pErent v.lu' ot the defined banefh obll8atlon:

tlabltltv atthe beSinnint of the year

lnterest Cost

Current Serylce Cost

Benefiti Paid

R"m"aruretants - oue to FinanclalAssumptions

a"mearurements - Due to oemographlc Assumptions

Remeasurementi_ Dueto Experience Adjustments

.tthe €nd oI the

r9\
'e 'i 

elc

;,.//

r(,' I
oi K0l

\.. r1,,



l?i*ff"'lfrll'.@ 2022

22A.19

!3,72
5S./l{,

Ch.nr.r ln th. F.l, Valu' ot Pltn Astet 
.-i"iir"*" it to" o"ets atthe beglnnlns of the Year

Expected return on Plan As5ets

Cgnttlbutlons bY the ComPanY

Benellts Pald
ilrnl"-r*at"nt ' ntturn on Assets (Ercludlns lnterest lncome)

ialr value of plan Asssc 'tthe 
end olthe year

Amount ,Gcolnl.ed ln B'l'nce She€t

UabllltY at the end of the Year

iatr vaiue of plan lssets atthe end ofthe yeat

Amount rr@8n15'd ln th' B'l'nce Shlet

Cufient service Cost

lnterest Colt
Exoected return on plan asset5

;Hilflne;;#t tecotnBed ln statement of Proflt and Loss Account

R.maatur€mantt rc@gniscd ln othe' Compreheniiv€ lncome
'-".--""aur"a"n* 

_ oue to tinanclal Assumptlont
'i.-""."t"i-u 

- o* to Demographlc tusumptlons

a"a"airt"r"n" _ o* to Experlence Adjustments

Remeasurements- Retum on Assets

;;".;;;;;; '"t"rnlied 
ln other compreh'nslve lncome

ODening Net tlablllw

;ffi;;";;;; t'luded in statement of Proflt and Loss Account

Remeasurement! recotnlsed in Ocl

EmPloYers Contributlon

Benefit Pald olrectly by Enterprise

Amount recoSnlied ln 8al'nce Sheet

Percentage albcatlon of plan 
'ssets 

a'e ar lollo$ri:

Fund managed bY lnsurer

Summary o, Fln.ndal A3sumPtlon3

Oiscount Rate

Future salary lncrease

Salary Esc.latlon' After Flve Years

Expected Return on Plan Assets

(r%untllYear
O%untllYear 1

firr+e5
ii-{-.^i!
Lr_l. ..'-to I
\<l.l:-.. ....r' 7
\-c'j 'if 

(:-.i'

6!r,S
6i Kor /)E
Si;. --'+l



PEERU I^gI:iT5:"-Firrs FoR rHE 
'EAR 

Et{DEq i/r4!g 2oi22
llul E

Partlcnlatt

ffi (Mod l utt Mortatitvrablel

oiiiritrr.ur" t"t x orabove mortalltv rate)

Wthdrawal Rate

Retlrement Age

Averate tuture Servlce

Welghted Average Ouratlon

Trt
M.rch 31, 2022

- A! al
Mrrch 3L 2021

100.@96

5.0096

58 Years
16.56

4.86

1m.009(
5.0016

,,9{ to 896

58Years
15.71

5'33

*".0o,".I,*a-*,-TlIo-'.;:"i"1"Jffi::1ff:"JJ[,",.11#Iii:"Tl*.,"['*,*"*T"li#*f:ffi,,t,"?i:il#
.han.es rn some or the assumptlon '"',il,l","ii."in"oii", u""n .'pr,"a.". *r:i,l]:i1"1"-..:::",::'-:0",1i","J'ln'JJ.'.,**
a<su;rotlons the same method (Projeded

balance sheet. The mett'out 
"na 

tvp" o'""l"llpt* ""0 
in o'lo"*t the s;nsitlvity 

'nalYilsdld 
nqt chante compared tothe Pn(

ScntltlvttY Analyslt

Ertlmate ol

Other ton! Term EmPloyce benefltt

ComPensated Abi'nce'

T:::r::',#ffiTTft',::ffli:,TI,lilT::.;",1[i[:'iffi#:i:l'1ffij;]ffil'#[:T:fi[;li:::Tl-'::*:'J"'i'j

E7.49

:!r.s,
31.95

33.94

36.75

tz6.o2

Within 1Yr

1-2 Yrs

2-3 Yrs

3-4 YIs
4-5 yrs

5-10yrt

comprehenslve

A3at
M.rch 31, 2022

-i

10.29
384

A3.t
March 31 202!

Pa,tlculart

Privileged Leave

Sick Leave

Averare numberof PeoPle emPIoYed

111.30
9.67
383



PEEiIT$ HOIEI.S UMITED

r{orEs ro FtitAt{ctat srArEMENrs Fon tqlE4!l!9!9@393!

fllilitti"o*o 
""efit 

prans, the company is exposed to a number of rirks in the defined beneflt plans' Most ligniflcant rlsks pertalning to defined

i"n-"il pi"n. 
"na, 

,.n"gement's estlmallon of the lmpact of these tlsks are as follows:

l{Hirlilfill. o t"ded wrth ufe rnsur.nce corpoBtion of rndra and the co.npanv does not have anY llbettv to m'nase the tund provlded to them'

The present value ofthe aennea UeneRt ptan tlibllity Is calculated uslng a dlscount rate determtned by tE erence to Govemment of lndla bondt' lf th€

retum on plan asiet 15 below thls .ate, lt wlllcreate a pl'n deflclt'

lnterrd 5k

e aecrease tnttte tnte.est rate on plan as5eB wllllncreate the plan llablllty'

Hffi;li,rT:rtfif;rlfla o"n"nt pr"n tr"blrty rs carcurated by rereence to.the best ertrmate of fte mortaltv of pran partlcrpanB both dudnr and

at the cnd of the employment.ln tncrease tn tlri lf; expectancy ofthe pl.n partlclpants wlll lncrease the plan llablllty

*X,Sfilfj 
"t "e 

detined benefit ptan tabllty is.atcul.ted by reference to the tutute salarles of plan panlclpants' An lncrease ln the 5alary of th€

plan partlclpants wllllncrease the ptan liabllity'
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